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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
, Manila ,
January 27, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 23 January 2017 of DPWis Region III Director ANTONI(: . I\‘v?f)LANO,
JR., endorsing the request of Tarlac 1** District Engineering Office District Engineer Erelina B. Santos, for the
modification of the project stated hereunder:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION PHYSICAL TARGET / COST
LOCATION Per GAA e Per i I
UACS: 29200300402619 As it GAA/Original | "' "odified
MFO-2 Flood Management MFO-2 Flood Management Physical Plivsical
Services: Construction / Services: Constiiction / Target Target
Maintenance of Flood | Maintenance of Floo 248 sq.m X"-&Z"{_!_IH
Mitigation Structures and - | Mitigation Structures and )
Drainage Systems: Drainage Systems:
Construction of Slope Construction of Fiood
Camiling, Protection Structure - Mitigation Strucii e —
Tarlae ! ConstrL_lction of Slope. . ._ Constrgction of S‘"‘f-(;mv . ‘ Unit Cost Unit Cost
Protection along Camiling River Protection along Casmiiling River ,m( Pi28,.77T/
Control, Libueg Section, Control, Libueg Section, -_ﬁsg.m e
Camiling, Tarlac Camiling, Tarlac 1" i 0
(Construction of Siope ( Construction of Ifood |
Protection Structure) Mitigation 5y i:ire)
| Estiniated
Allocation: L
F30M FAM
B !-
Justification: Change of type of work due to some clerical error. Basod on MYPS and from the i iifi: | ‘e of
L work, the target is adjusted. e —
Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of tHhe said project is in order; hence:, »iiival
hereof is recommended to the Secretary.
B "
(Gr Duzon Operations -
Officer-In-Charge
NOTE: Copies of the appmvedb/ojednlomﬁcabbn requests are fz;nta/ded lo the Office of the Undersecretss /. i ¢ataling E. Cabral., FhD,CESO I,
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